

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2284

Page 1, line 2, after "a" insert "wrongful death or"

Page 1, line 3, after "recovery" insert "; and to provide for a legislative council study"

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~not to exceed~~", after "~~seven~~" insert "eighteen", remove the overstrike over "~~thousand~~", after "~~five~~" insert "four", remove the overstrike over "~~hundred~~" and insert immediately thereafter "fifty", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars,~~"

Page 1, after line 20, insert:

**"SECTION 2. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY-EXEMPTIONS FROM PROCESS.** The legislative council shall consider studying during the 2007-08 interim the exemption provisions found in North Dakota Century Code chapter 28-22, including determining whether the exemptions in the current form continue to serve the historical purposes of protecting debtors from creditors and providing debtors with the basic necessities of life, so that debtors will not be left destitute and public charges of the state. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-first legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly